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James Moore

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:51 PM
To: James Moore
Subject: Re:  Coffee and Title IX with Price Women and Allies

Thanks Jim, 
These nuances are the types of issues that should be part of the conversation.  I hope that you are able to 
attend the discussion. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

From: James Moore   
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:40 PM 
To:  ; USC Price Women and Allies;  ; 

;   
Subject: RE:   Coffee and Title IX with Price Women and Allies  
  
  
  

From:    
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:14 PM 
To: USC Price Women and Allies  ;  ; 

;  ; James Moore   
Subject: Re  Coffee and Title IX with Price Women and Allies 

  
Jim, 
The Title IX policies exist for a reason and are an appropriate topic of conversation on our campus.   
  

[I agree.  It is.  I just wish we did a better job as an institution safe guarding accused students’ due process 
rights.  The preponderance of the evidence standard in adjudication is particularly wrong‐headed.  Granted, we 
are constrained in California by the preponderance of the evidence language tacked on to California’s SB‐967, 
but there are still steps USC can take to better safe‐guard the rights of the accused.  We don’t have to combine 
information from multiple complaints in a single case, but at present we do.  The practice leaves any two 
students in position to conspire to destroy a third.] 

  
If you believe that accusers lie, you should also believe that abusers lie.  
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[Untruths abound, which is why due process is so important.  I don’t like type II errors, but I like type I errors 
less, so I know the trade‐off I favor.   
  
Quality universities only accept transfer students who are in good standing at the institutions they leave.  Being 
expelled is a de facto economic death sentence.  At present, I think we are too casual about the possibility of 
punishing the innocent.  Jim 
  

Prof. Jim Moore, USC 
 

  
Peace and be well 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

From:   on behalf of James Moore   
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:09 PM 
To: USC Price Women and Allies; 

 
Subject: RE:   Coffee and Title IX with Price Women and Allies  
  
If the day comes you are accused of some crime or tort of which you are not guilty, and you find your peers 
automatically believing your accuser, I expect you find yourself a stronger proponent of due process protections than 
you are now.  Accusers sometimes lie. 
  
Jim  
  
From:   On Behalf Of USC Price Women and Allies 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:40 PM 
To:   
Subject:   Coffee and Title IX with Price Women and Allies 
  
Hi Price Students,  
  
It took quite a bit of work and it almost didn't happen, but I'm proud to announce that in two weeks, Price 
Women and Allies (PWA), will be premiering our first "Coffee & Title IX" event in partnership with the USC 
Suzanne Dworak-Peck School of Social Work. Join us for light refreshments as, Maddy Moore, of Know Your 
IX informs us on the capacities of Title IX, and participate in a candid and open dialogue on the realities of 
sexual violence and misconduct on college campuses. 
  
With Dr. Christine Blasey Ford's testimony happening today, we are personally inspired to reiterate the 
importance of educating and empowering women and allies alike, and most of all, to BELIEVE SURVIVORS. 
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We can only hope to have a modicum of the courage she has displayed today in the face of adversity that great 
in our lifetime.  
  
Attached please find more details of the event.  Although the event is free, please RSVP. We hope to see you 
there!  
  
Kindly,  
  
PWA - Price Women and Allies 
University of Southern California 
Sol Price School of Public Policy 
  

    
  




